From: Majerus, Kim <kmajerus@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:31 PM EST

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Jack Belcher wants to share AWS - County Meeting - December 19 2018 Final

Thanks Jack'!A A 1I&\200\23111 take a look now, looking forward to meeting you!
A

-Kim

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>
Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 at 1:29 PM
To: "Majerus, Kim" <kmajerus@amazon.com>

Cc: Kelley Dubois <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: Fwd: Jack Belcher wants to share AWS - County Meeting - December 19 2018 Final
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Begin forwarded message:

From: <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Date: December 17, 2018 at 2:13:38 PM EST

To: <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Jack Belcher wants to share AWS - County Meeting - December 19 2018 Final

Reply-To: <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
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Hello,

Kelley, here is the confirmed list for Wednesday’s meeting. Jack

Check out what Jack Belcher shared with you.

Open

AWS - County Meeting - December 19 2018 Final
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This message was sent from an unmonitored e-mail address. Please do not reply to this messa
ge.
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